From: MATZKE Andrea

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2013 9:37 AM

To: [WQ] Staff

Subject: SAVE THE DATE: Toxics Rulemaking Webinar Jan. 23 1:00 -3:00
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Hi All,

WQ Standards is putting together a webinar in January to give staff an
opportunity to hear about anticipated rulemakings for toxics that will likely begin
in 2014. As you know, EPA disapproved aquatic life freshwater criteria for
ammonia, cadmium, aluminum, and copper. This webinar will focus on ammonia
and copper and describe what we know so far about EPA’s recommended criteria.
It will also provide an opportunity to ask questions, provide input on your toxics
priorities, and to pose potential implementation issues that may arise with copper
and ammonia criteria revisions. We expect to have many more discussions about
these criteria with you and our stakeholders as we embark on these rulemakings.

Please keep a look out for the final agenda and webinar logistics!




Thanks,
Andrea

DRAFT AGENDA

+»+ Overview of anticipated toxics rulemakings

+ Communication with stakeholders

+» Summary of EPA criteria recommendations for ammonia and copper
o Mollusk presence in Oregon (related to ammonia criteria)
o Input from WQ staff—potential implementation issues

+* New EPA criteria for Acrolein, Carbaryl, Diazinon and Nonylphenol



